

Meeting Minutes
CHI Health Mercy Corning
Conference Room
603 Rosary Drive
Corning, Iowa 50841
August 5, 2021
11:45

Attendance at the meeting:

Debra Schrader, Coalition Leader Lori Henrichs, ISU Extension Jenny Robinson, Quad Counties 4 Kids Marilea Mullen, CHI Health Mercy Corning Kim Brantner, Taylor County ISU Extension Gina Moulas, Veterans Admin Brittany Shinn, CIAC Kristin Wozniak, Angels Home Care Dawn Walton, Zion Kurt Sargent, CHI Health Mercy Corning Karla Hynes, Matura Courtney Neal, Matura 1st Five Lori Henrichs, Taylor County ISU Extension Taylor Lynch, Matura Head Start Alyssa Cline, Lenox Schools Jessica Petter, Zion Lisa Carstens, Zion

Materials

Coalition meeting materials are in Google Drive, and they are located <u>here</u>. Agendas and minutes are located at <u>https://behavioralhealthcoalition.org/</u>.

Welcome/Introductions

At 11:45 Debra Schrader opened the meeting and introductions made. The Coalition thanked CHI for the complementary lunch and the opportunity to meet in person.

Review of meeting minutes

The minutes of the June 6, 2021 meeting were reviewed and accepted with the correction of Kristin Wozniak's name.

COVID-19 Resources and Update

- There is emergency broadband available to eligible households by Mediacom.
- Towns, cities and counties are eligible to receive American Rescue Recovery funds.
- The <u>rental assistance</u> available the eviction moratorium has been expanded.

FY2021 Mission and Ministry Resiliency Grant Updates

Contractor	Program	Updates
Taylor County ISU Extension	Parents as Teachers	14 families are being served with 14 visits were completed in July with in
		person visits
Southwestern Community	Parents as Teachers	A new parent educator has been hired and will begin serving Adair
College		County.
DD Consulting & LT	Nurtured Heart	No report.
Consulting	Approach	
Joyce Westphal	Infant & Early	Services will be provided at Bedford and Lenox child care centers this
	Childhood Mental	fall as well as a preschool in Corning. Consultation is ongoing with
	Health Consultation	family support providers.
Crisis Intervention &	Sexual Abuse	Programming will begin this fall at Lenox Schools.
Advocacy	Prevention	

Southwest Valley Schools	Technology	No report.
Coalition Members	Outreach Efforts	A team of Coalition partners will continue with planning to offer ACES training, most likely in the spring. There will be a focus on medical providers.

Budget Updates

The 2nd year of the grant was successful in spending down 100% of the funds which was \$168,892. The 3rd and final year budget is \$168,260.

FY21 Annual Report

The FY21 executive summary and annual report was reviewed and will be used as a marketing piece for the Coalition as well as the hospital. The majority of the programs met or exceeded grant expectations. A report will also be sent to the funder.

Violence Prevention Grant

On July 14, 2021 Mission and Ministry fund provided notification of a \$70,000 violence prevention planning grant which was far less than the three year implementation grant applied for in the amount of \$804,000. A meeting with CHI staff and the Mission and Ministry fund took place July 30th to determine programming and next steps. This grant is considered a planning grant for one year with the encouragement to apply for a three year implementation grant in FY23. After careful review of the Mission and Ministry program model for violence prevention, two of the original eight programs, Coaching Boys to Men to be provided by Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Center and Mental Health Training and Consultation to be provided by Joyce Westphal were selected. These fit the MMF model the best, are evidenced based and produce results quickly. The Coalition had rich discussion regarding as to what program components would make a successful grant application and human trafficking was discussed. Additionally, the Coalition will do some planning around needs and assets in order to be prepared for the next grant cycle. CHI Community Betterment has also committed \$16,000 for FY22 and \$10,665 of Crisis Intervention & Advocacy Center has commented \$10,665.

Community Health Needs Assessment

CHI Health Mercy Corning will conduct and community health needs assessment and the Behavioral Health Coalition has been invited to provide input. The October 7, 2021 meeting will be dedicated to this task.

Next Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 1:10 P.M. There is no July meeting. The next meeting is September 2, 2021 and it will be in person.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.